



## **John-Patrick Paraskevas**

Assistant Professor of Supply Chain Management  
Department of Supply Chain Management  
Haslam College of Business  
315 Stokley Management Center  
University of Tennessee  
Knoxville, TN 37916  
[Paraskevas@tennessee.edu](mailto:Paraskevas@tennessee.edu)

### **BIO**

**Research**—Professor Paraskevas’s research focuses on supply chain strategy with an emphasis on top management teams, strategic decision makers, and buyer supplier relationships. Professor Paraskevas’s articles have been published in the *Journal of Supply Chain Management*, *Journal of Business Logistics*, *International Journal of Production Operations Management*, and other journals. Professor Paraskevas is the Mentzer Supply Chain Scholar at the University of Tennessee.

**Teaching and Mentoring**—Professor Paraskevas has taught courses in supply chain and operations management, supply chain strategy, supply chain planning, carrier management, and executive strategic decision making and was recognized with a teaching award for undergraduate teaching. He has also taught operations and purchasing management in the PhD program. He has sat on two dissertation committees at two universities and is the faculty advisor to the undergraduate supply chain club.

**Professional Service**—Professor Paraskevas serves on the Editorial Review Boards of *Journal of Operations Management* and *Journal of Supply Chain Management* while serving as an ad-hoc reviewer for numerous other journals. He also has received an outstanding reviewer award from *Journal of Business Logistics*.

### **EDUCATION**

<b>Ph.D. in Supply Chain Management, Minor: Strategic Management</b> University of Maryland, Department of Logistics, Business and Public Policy	2012-2017 College Park, MD
<b>M.S. in Supply Chain Management</b> University of Maryland, Department of Logistics, Business and Public Policy	2011-2012 College Park, MD
<b>B.S. in Finance and International Business, Double Major</b> University of Maryland, Department of Logistics, Business and Public Policy	2007-2011 College Park, MD

## RESEARCH

### Research Interests

Supply chain strategy (general)

Buyer-supplier relationships (specific)

Supply chain representation on top management teams (specific)

### Published and accepted articles

1. Wiedmer, R., Polyviou, M., & **Paraskevas, J.-P.** (2023). "Does global supply chain integration payoff? The case of maritime shipping firms." Journal of Business Logistics, 00, 1–26.
2. **Paraskevas, J-P.**, Steven, A., & Corsi, T. (2023). Supply chain and operations management on the TMT: A study of recall propensity. Journal of Business Logistics, 44, 438– 462.
3. \***Paraskevas, J-P.**, \*Eckerd, S., & Grimm, C. M. (2022). Driving cooperative actions: A multimethod study of the temporal duration of unilateral commitments. Journal of Supply Chain Management, 58(3), 3-22.
  - Journal of Supply Chain Management Best Paper Finalist, 2023
  - \*Authors contributed equally
4. Boyson, S., Corsi, M. and **Paraskevas, J-P.** (2022). "Defending digital supply chains: Evidence from a decade-long research program." Technovation: 118, 102380.
5. Kumar, A., Steven, A. and **Paraskevas, J-P.** (2020). "Impact of buyer-supplier TMT misalignment on environmental performance." International Journal of Operations & Production Management, 40(11), 1695-1721.
6. \*Kumar, A., & \***Paraskevas, J-P.** (2018). "A proactive environmental strategy: Analyzing the effect of SCM experience, age, and female representation in TMTs." Journal of Supply Chain Management, 54(4), 20-41.
  - \* Authors contributed equally and are listed alphabetically
7. \*Elking, I., \***Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., Corsi, T., & Steven, A. (2017). "Financial dependence, lean inventory strategy, and firm performance." Journal of Supply Chain Management, 53(2), 22-38.
  - \* Authors contributed equally and are listed alphabetically

### Papers under review or revision

- Excluded because papers are under peer-review

### Working papers

- Excluded because papers will soon be under peer-review

## RESEARCH (continued)

### Published book chapters

1. Martínez, C., **Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., Corsi, T., & Boyson, S. (2020). The impact of environmental risks in supply chain resilience. In *Supply chain management and logistics in emerging markets*. Emerald Publishing Limited.

### SPONSORED RESEARCH

Cyber Risk Analytics: A NIST- and GSA-Sponsored Project	2014-2017
Intermodal Association of North America Forecasting Project	2016-2017

### CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

“Supply chain and operations experience in the C-suite: A study of supply chain responsiveness and quality glitches.” (**Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., Corsi, T., and Steven, A.)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2020, Online.
- Logistics, Informatics, and Service Sciences (LISS), July 2018, Toronto, Canada.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2016, Austin, TX.
- Production and Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2016, Orlando, FL.

“The effect of tariffs on inventory performance: The moderating role of supply base characteristics.” (Wiedmer, R., and **Paraskevas, J-P.**)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2020, Online.
- Academy of Management Annual Conference, August 2020, Online.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2019, New Orleans, LA.
- Production Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2019, Washington, DC.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2018, Chicago, IL.

“A relational view of organizational recruiting: Concentration, risk, and performance.” (Brymer, R., **Paraskevas, J-P.**, Ellram, L., and Josephy, M.)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2019, New Orleans, LA.
- Academy of Management Annual Conference, August 2019, Boston, MA.
- Strategic Management Society (SMS), September 2018, Paris, France.

“Lean learning: Addressing Mura and Muri with chapter exams.” (Salzarulo, P., Ni, J., **Paraskevas, J-P.**)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2019, New Orleans, LA.

“The top management team’s impact on the temporal orientation of sustainability efforts.” (Eckerd, S., **Paraskevas, J-P.**, and Mir, S.)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2019, New Orleans, LA.
- Production Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2019, Washington, DC.

## RESEARCH (continued)

“The impact of a top management team’s supply chain and operations experience on supplier portfolio management.” (D’Lima, R., **Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., and Corsi, T.)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2019, New Orleans, LA.
- Logistics, Informatics, and Service Sciences (LISS), July 2019, College Park, MD.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2018, Chicago, IL.

“Leveraging supplier innovation: The role of top management team experience.” (Elking, I. and **Paraskevas, J-P.**)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2019, New Orleans, LA.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2018, Chicago, IL.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2017, Washington, DC.

“Global sourcing and inventory investment relationship: The role of a CSCO.” (D’Lima, R., Steven, A., **Paraskevas, J-P.**, and Corsi, T.)

- Production Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2018, Houston, TX.

“Impact of buyer-supplier TMT misalignment on environmental performance.” (Kumar, A., Steven, A., and **Paraskevas, J-P.**)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2018, Chicago, IL.
- Production Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2017, Seattle, WA

“The impact of disruptive events on resilience.” (Martínez, C., **Paraskevas, J-P.**, Corsi, T., Grimm, C.)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2018, Chicago, IL.
- Production Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2018, Houston, Texas

“The influence of top management team characteristics on supply chain risk management decisions.” (**Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., Corsi, T., and Martínez, C.)

- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2012, Houston, TX.
- Production Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2022, Online
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2017, Washington, DC.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2016, Austin, TX.

“Unilateral commitment: A prisoner’s dilemma perspective.” (**Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., and Eckerd, S.)

- Academy of Management Annual Conference, August 2016, Anaheim, CA.
- Logistics, Informatics, and Services Sciences (LISS), July 2016, Beijing, China.
- Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2015, Seattle, WA.
- Production and Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2015, Washington, D.C.

“Examining the interaction of power and supply chain strategy on firm performance.” (**Paraskevas, J-P.**, Elking, I., Grimm, C., Corsi, T., and Steven, A.)

- Production and Operations Management Society Annual Conference, May 2014, Atlanta, GA.

## RESEARCH (continued)

### Invited presentations to industry

“Cyber risk analytics: a NIST- and GSA-sponsored project.” (Boyson, S., Corsi, T., and **Paraskevas, J-P.**)

Presented to:

- Naval Air Systems Command (June 2019)
- National Institute of Standards and Technology [NIST] (October 2018)

“Risk management, the impact of environmental risk and resilience on firm performance.”

(**Paraskevas, J-P.**, Martínez, C., Boyson, S., Grimm, C., and Corsi T.) Presented to:

- University of Tennessee Supply Chain Forum (October 2022)
- University of Tennessee Global Supply Chain Institute (February 2022)
- Naval Air Systems Command (June 2019)
- Global Supply Chain Resiliency Council (February 2016)
- Resilinc Corporation (January 2016; August 2015)

“Examining the interaction of power and supply chain strategy on firm performance.” (Elking, I.,

**Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., Corsi, T., and Steven, A.) Presented to:

- National Aeronautical and Space Administration [NASA] (April 2015)
- United States Department of Defense [DoD]; Department of Homeland Security [DHS]; General Services Administration [GSA]; National Institute of Standards and Technology [NIST] (February 2015).
- Office of the Secretary of Defense [OSD]; Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics [OUSD(AT&L)]; LMI Government Consulting; Office of Manufacturing and Industrial Base Policy [MIBP] (October 2014)
- Bloomberg, L.P. (August 2014)
- Resilinc Corporation (April 2014)

“Supply chain and operations experience in the C-suite: A study of supply chain responsiveness and quality glitches.” (**Paraskevas, J-P.**, Grimm, C., Corsi, T., and Steven, A.) Presented to:

- Naval Air Systems Command (October 2016)

### Invited panelist

- Keeping it real: A closed door session with assistant professors. CSCMP Bowersox Doctoral Symposium, October 2023, Orlando, FL.
- Effective Teaching Panel. Logistics Doctoral Symposium, April 2022, Ames, IA.
- Using Bloomberg data in SCM research. Decision Sciences Institute Annual Conference, November 2019, New Orleans, LA.
- Advice from assistant professors. Academy of Management Doctoral Symposium, August 2019, Boston, MA.
- Supply chain risk management in the classroom. Global Supply Chain Resiliency Conference, June 2019, Los Angeles, CA.

- Engaging students using active methods. Logistics Doctoral Symposium, April 2019, Columbus, OH.
- Supply chain risk management in the classroom. Global Supply Chain Resiliency Conference, June 2018, San Francisco, CA.
- Conducting a successful job search. Logistics Doctoral Symposium, February 2018, Fort Worth, TX.

## **TEACHING**

### **Teaching experience**

#### **University of Tennessee, Haslam College of Business**

##### **Graduate Courses – Lead Instructor**

Purchasing PhD Seminar – SCM 621

##### **Undergraduate Courses – Lead Instructor**

Supply Chain Planning – SCM 422

Spring 2023 Section A: Average of Instructor Ratings: 4.75/5.00

Spring 2023 Section B: Average of Instructor Ratings: 4.61/5.00

Fall 2021 Section A: Average of Instructor Ratings: 4.74/5.00

Fall 2021 Section B: Average of Instructor Ratings: 4.84/5.00

Fall 2021 Section C: Average of Instructor Ratings: 4.83/5.00

##### **Study Abroad – Co-Lead Instructor**

Supply Chain Planning – SCM 422/BUAD 400

Summer mini term 2023

#### **Miami University, Farmer School of Business**

##### **Undergraduate Courses – Lead Instructor**

Executive Decision Making – MGT 495

Spring 2021 Section D: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.81/4.00 [Fully Online]

Supply Chain Management – MGT 498

Spring 2021 Section A: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.78/4.00 [Fully Online]

Spring 2021 Section B: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.86/4.00 [Fully Online]

Spring 2021 Section C :Overall Instructor Rating: 3.71/4.00 [Fully Online]

Fall 2020 Section A: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.85/4.00 [Fully Online]

Fall 2020 Section B: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.72/4.00 [Fully Online]

Spring 2020 Section C: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.83/4.00 [Partially Online]

Spring 2020 Section D: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.75/4.00 [Partially Online]

Spring 2019 Section C: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.84/4.00

Spring 2019 Section D: Overall Instructor Rating: 4.00/4.00

## TEACHING (continued)

### Undergraduate Courses – Lead Instructor (continued)

Introduction to Operations and Supply Chain Management – MGT 302

Fall 2018 Section F: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.41/4.00

Fall 2018 Section G: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.59/4.00

Spring 2018 Section F: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.76/4.00

Spring 2018 Section G: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.26/4.00

Fall 2017 Section C: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.33/4.00

Fall 2017 Section D: Overall Instructor Rating: 3.15/4.00

### **University of Maryland, Robert H. Smith School of Business**

#### Undergraduate Courses – Lead Instructor

Carrier Management – BMGT 470

Spring 2017 (39 students) Overall Instructor rating: 3.89/4.00

Spring 2015 (26 students) Overall Instructor rating: 3.88/4.00

Supply Chain Management Internship – BMGT 373

Summer 2015 (13 students) Overall Instructor rating: N/A

#### Master's Courses – Graduate Assistant

Supply Chain Risk Management, Course Development and Migration

2016-2017

Global Supply Chain Risk Management

2013-2017

### Professional experience

**Assistant Professor**, Management Department

2021-Present

University of Tennessee, Haslam College of Business

*Knoxville, TN*

**Assistant Professor**, Management Department

2017-2021

Miami University, Farmer School of Business

*Oxford, OH*

**Graduate Assistant**, Department of Logistics and Public Policy

2012-2017

University of Maryland, Robert H. Smith School of Business

*College Park, MD*

**Naval Air Systems Command**, Cost Department Co-op

2009-2012

Supplier Network

*Pax River, MD*

- Supported the creation of a supplier database for NAVAIR.
- Performed deep-dive supplier analysis of critical suppliers and reported to flag level executives.

Industry Insight

- Supported database detailing the financial health analysis on critical suppliers.
- Contributed to the annual NAVAIR report on the financial health of critical suppliers.

Advanced Concepts

- Supported creation and maintenance of supply chain cost database for naval aircraft.

## SERVICE AND ACTIVITIES

<b>Dissertation committee member: Junwoo Cha</b> , University of Tennessee	2023
<b>Dissertation committee member: Rohan D`Lima</b> , University of Maryland	2019
<b>TASC/CSCMP Student Club Faculty Advisor</b> , University of Tennessee	2023
<b>Panel Organizer</b> , University of Tennessee Supply Chain Forum	2022
<b>Track Chair</b> , Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals	2020, 2022
<b>Session Chair</b> , Production Operations Management	2021
<b>Session Chair</b> , Decision Sciences Conference	2019, 2020
<b>Editorial Review Board Member</b> , Journal of Supply Chain Management	2022-Present
<b>Editorial Review Board Member</b> , Journal of Operations Management	2023-Present
<b>Ad-Hoc Reviewer</b> , Decision Sciences Journal	2019-Present
<b>Ad-Hoc Reviewer</b> , Production Operations Management	2018-Present
<b>Ad-Hoc Reviewer</b> , Academy of Management Conference	2015-2016
<b>Ad-Hoc Reviewer</b> , Journal of Business Logistics	2014-Present
<b>Ad-Hoc Reviewer</b> , International Journal of Operations and Production Management	2023-Present
<b>Robert H. Smith School of Business, UMD</b>	
Association of Doctoral Students, Intramural Sports Chair	2013-2017
Ph.D. Student Soccer and Flag Football Teams, Captain	2013-2017
<b>Accepted Doctoral Symposium Participant</b>	
OM Joint Junior Faculty and Doctoral Student Consortium (2016) – Anaheim, CA	
Logistics Doctoral Symposium (2016) – Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI	
Logistics Doctoral Symposium (2015) – Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ	

## HONORS AND AWARDS

Journal of Supply Chain Management Best Paper Finalist	2023
AOM 2020 OSCM Division Chan Hahn Best Paper Finalist	2020
Top 100 Most-Commended Faculty at Miami University	2019
Journal of Business Logistics Outstanding Reviewer	2019
SMS Strategic Human Capital Best Paper Finalist	2018
IEEE Cybersecurity Award Winner for Practice	2017
Outstanding Graduate Assistant – Robert H. Smith School of Business	2017
Invention of the Year Award Finalist – University of Maryland	2015

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- APICS and ISACA subject matter expert and contributor to the supply chain risk report.
- Member: Academy of Management (AOM), Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals (CSCMP), Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Global Supply Chain Resiliency Council (GSCRC), Production and Operations Management Society (POMS)